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PIMA COUNTY MEMORANDUM

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Date: January 6, 2015

To: Chuck H. Huckelberry From: Jesse Rodri% q%
County Administrator Chief Informaktion Officer o

Re: Request for Board Addendum January 20, 2015 o
PCWIN-City of Tucson IGA, Transfer of Equipment and Property o
Contract # CT-IT-15000000000000000171

The Information Technology Department (ITD) requests that the PCWIN-City of Tucson
Intergovernmental Agreement for the Transfer of Equipment and Property be placed on the
Board of Supervisors’ addendum for the meeting scheduled January 20, 2015. The effective
date of this IGA is upon execution by the Pima County Board of Supervisors.

The Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Tucson and Pima County Regarding
Transfer of Equipment and Property in Furtherance of the PCWIN Network allows PCWIN to
transfer certain equipment to the City of Tucson at no cost to either party. As the City of Tucson
and Pima County have been identified as the only authorized agencies to serve as Maintenance
Providers to maintain the system and optimize the performance and availability of the PCWIN
network, this equipment is needed for the City of Tucson to repair and maintain radios and
equipment purchased by PCWIN and operating within the PCWIN network. The City of Tucson
has agreed to accept ownership of the transferred equipment as well as all future costs related
to same. The City of Tucson has also agreed to utilize Aeroflex for all work covered under
warranty, as stipulated by the Standard Hardware Warranty. Further, the City of Tucson has
agreed to assume all obligations related to freight and other repair costs associated with the
Transferred Equipment.
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C. H. Huckelberry, County Administrat / Date




